Sylvia Murphy

From: ARCHIVES Reference <reference.archives@state.or.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:24 AM

To: Sylvia Murphy

Subject: Incorporation inquiry

Attachments: Sherwood.pdf

Ms. Murphy:

Per your voice mail inquiry, please see the attached pages from the "Special Laws of Oregon," 1893.
Sincerely,

Todd Shaffer
Reference Archivist



854 SPECIAL LAWS,

Sec. 112. - At the noxt re
the time limited for paying t
council, designating thereon th

e taxes paid and those remaining
unpaid.

Section 18. Th
chapter 1X. (9) be amended so as to read

as follows:—
Sec. 122.  Whenever the marshal sh

1all discover or be informed
that the recorder has omitted to assess any real or personal property
i for city purposes, he shall forgh with assess the

same and collect the taxes thereon, a
to the council the amount of tax
Section 19. That sections

nd he shall return under oath
es so collected by him.
sixty-eight (68), sixty-nine (69),
seventy (70), seventy-one (71 ), seventy-two (72), seventy-three (73 ),
seventy-four (74), seventy-five (75), seventy-six ( 76), seventy-seven
'77§, seventy-eight (78), seventy-nine (79), eighty (80), eighty-one
81), eighty-two (82), eighty-three (83), eighty-
ve (85.), eighty-six (86 ), eighty-seven (87), eighty-nine (89).
$90), ninety-one (91), ninety-two (92), ninety-three "(93), ninety-
our (94), ninety-five ( 95), ninety-six (96), ninety-seven (97),
ninety-eight (98), ninety-nine (99), one hundred two (102), one
hundred three (103 ), one hundred four (104), of chapter VII] (8),.
be and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 2. The public good requiring it, this act shall take
effect and be in full foree from and after its approval by the governor.
y of state, February 10, 1893,

ninety

Filed in the office of the secretar

AN ACT-

To Incorporate the Town of Sherwood, in the ¢
i of Oregon.

Be it enacted by the Legislative Assembly

Section 1. That the inhabitants
Washington county, Oregon, are hereb

with perpetual succession, by the name of the town of Sherwood,
and as such shall have the 1

ght to sue and be sued, im
be impleaded, defend and be defended in any of the courts of this
state; to hold real and personal property ; to sell, lease, use, or other-
wise dispose of the same for

the common benefit; to borrow ang
loan money ; to have and use a seal, and to alter the same

[s. 8. 36]
ounty of Washingto_n, State

of the State of 0rqun :

of the town of Sherwood,.
y created a body corporate

at pleasure

Section 2. The corporate limits of said town of Sherwood shall

be ‘as follows ; Beginning at a point 1039 feet east and 448 feet north
from the south

west corner of the northwest quarter of section 82 in

gular meeting after the expiration of
axes he must return the tax rol] to the

at section one hundred twenty-two (122) of

four (84), eighty-
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. o ‘o
& ship 2 south, range 1 west, of the Willamette meridian, whic
townsh

i i imit; thence south 43%
int i h side of the railroad limit;

o s o thgl?l}get? thence north 47§ degreels east 292 ef:;até 51:8
Nt easb Poppleton’s land ; thence north 123 degrc‘aes w i
_the% lén%hoef 1ix§(.a of pl%ilroad limit; then;g 1}or:h 31'17% deegllj e(z;s; }(133254 =0
ot %2 31 degrees west 8 eet; thenc :

e 31:3130551%;)::204“% so%theast corner of fﬁhﬁ)}h&)‘;;iigtéetskéeggg

s 0 feet; thence sou -

;‘J oithtllaglgceeg T??; g:;t'e:;le'?s east 134 feet; thence south 463 degrees

eet; .

1

t 580 feet: thence south 43} degrees east 932 feet to the place of
west 58 ; the | !
begiSnn;ino% 8. The officers of said corpgra,tlon Sha1111 ll)eaa;l gr:s;lt‘i:ari

o ' incl marshal;
' i ilmen, a recorder, a ,
o thewcli)cl)l gggflf%%raggg;lcresideilts and legal voters and ta;payers
arer, . _ . )
o t]SJ . t?g;n;l Saia officers shall be e]izteddannt}alggngir?% fqg:cl-,il
ec . _ e
id on the first Monday of . ‘
e vg;eéssﬁillsa;gs‘fglvgr;he duties of thglrhr_ﬁp}?cﬁvghzﬁcg% ggstftcl)i
Y or i nd shall ho
S f January ensuing, a ‘ _
second Mori.dl? r}lrt'ici their successors are elected and qUﬁllﬁed. wer
o ation 5. The president of the council shall aveti% ver 10
llsigzlgt]ilng.s of the council, sha,ll‘1 pll‘lesll]de a;t thgz 2111231 s%g;] nd
e I i ie i ouncil shall vote. :
o llfda atllle vtrgr:al?gt; on the treasurer or Warl:antsbf(c))lf' ﬁ]lz
o lection ? town taxes. He shall make a year%]y lllel?o(fo‘mmend
o stion Enancial and otherwise, of the city, and sha flihe N
conglizr?;;sures for the peace; health, and prosperity o
suc ) L
he may de%m e:12‘{}:}1)5 dgiensti'dent and councilmen shall 'pfer‘forrrrlltesrlilgl;
tl?:: t(]i(lﬁies. ‘as may be hereinaifter1 Fliﬁscrlbtii’ia ﬁgdret():i r(:i] :rean ring
u i ir office sha e with t! ]
;1 pm:aliih:nguf?;ietsh(l)“fﬂilﬂ\ge;;rform the duties requnjed of them by this
0 w . ) ) . . » e g
M 7. The recofder shall have the j arisdiction otl' a r']fczt;ff

S in the corporate limits in civil and crun.lnfi;lp by the
" theagga(fleisl court shall be governed as far as applicable by
ings,

i hall preside in the
. f the common councﬂ_, al_nd s s e
e oﬁctz‘otflls 1;krgsiden’c-, and shall keep a jour nal of tl_xte ggggssfi) !
s_zbsen(%e;)he bo'agd of councilmen. He shall also be city T,
ings o

snd his duties as assessor and clerk shall be prescribed by, the com-
a

mog c?:‘i]cfijﬂé ~ The marshal shall execute all processes directed %o
ec .

him by the recorder or any legal authority. He shall be a con-
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servator of the peace, and shall arrest all persons guilty of a' breach
thereof, or the violation of a town ordinance, by warrant or other-
wise, and take them before the town recorder for trial; and may, as
collector, enforce the collection of town taxes as the collection of
county taxes are enforced, and shall make monthly returns, of all
moneys collected to the treasurer, and shall take his recei pt for the
same: He shall attend upon the meetings of the common couneil,
and shall perform such other duties as the council may require,
Section 9. The treasurer shall receive and disburse all moneys.

coming into his hands. He shall pay no orders for moneys unless
they are signed by the president and recorder, and shall make

quarterly reports of the town finances to the common council, and
shall be governed by such other rules as the council may provide.

Section 10. The revorder, marshal, and treasurer shall each
give a bond in the sum of five hundred dollars, to be approved by
the common council, for the faithful performance of their duties,
which amount may at any time be increased by order of the com-
mon couneil,

Section 11. The president and councilmen shall receive no
pay for their services, and the president and councilmen shall not,
directly or indirectly, be interested in the proceeds of any contract.
to be paid out of the treasury. .

Section 12. The recorder and marshal shall be entitled to the
same fees as are now or may be provided by law for the justices.
and constables. : R :

Section 13. The said .corporation shall not create any debts or -
liabilities which in the aggregale shall exceed the sum of
thousand dollars. - , ‘

Section 14. 'Within three days after the passage of an ordinance
copies of the same shall be posted in three public places in said
town, and all such ordinances shall take effect within five days after
such notices have been posted, unless otherwise ordered.

Seetion 15. The board of common council shall have power
within the corporate limits,— ' '

1. To make bylaws and ordinances not in conflict with the
laws of this state, or of the United States, and all necessary provisions
for carrying them into effect. .

Bection 16. The president and councilmen shall compose the
cominon council, and at any meeting shall have exclusive power to-
provide for the election and qualification of officers, and for filling
all vacancies in office; to fix the time and place.of their meeting:

‘(they shall meet as often as once in three months); to levy and col-

lect taxes for town purposes, not to exceed one half of one per cent
per.annum on property in said town taxable for county purposes ;
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rovided, no deduction for indebtedness sbalfl be _;nad(:,l ri;g:;.arg
a : " r city p ;
ses t upon any person or property for > S5
'asi::i)sili{]gnhosgitals; t}(,) prevent and remove nuisances; {,]o prcivui%
.esater:to license, tax, regulate, restrain, or prohibit the slg ense
:;)iritt’wus vinous, or malt liquors; provided, howeﬁ)e? tlazisncs)h ;clzf e
o : irituous, vinous, or malt lig _
or tax for the sale of spirl y V! lors shall be
] ribed by the general law
issued for a sum less than is prescripe ¢ s of the
i le of spirituous, vinous, or malt liq
state for the license of the sal s, yinous, or mall 19907
i t the time of the issuance of such license; se,
2 50:: elﬁate auctioneers, taverns, peddlers, brokers, hacks, carriages,
o on% carts, drays, and omnibuses, and to fix the rate for czli;flymg
Wax%ons, or pr:)perty ; to license, tax, and regulate barroowms, billiar !
tebles theatricals, and other shows, exhibitions, and other ]amuse
‘aents" and to prohibit bawdy houses, beer gardens, dance—)lmﬁ:elsl,
:]nd gz,t.mbling houses, and gaming; provided, the town C(l)]unmf Zhg,ll
have exclusive control of all licenzes, :l?dt that no I;ag'til ’ZL Vtzll;e: fshall
; and provi ther, that any pers T
o to the county; and provided further, 1 rson paid
i in pi for to the town shall be exemp
fax or license herein provided ull be exempt hom
i i to the county for the purpose for w )
Py Y oo ¢ ted by said city; to establish and regulate
shall -have been granted by sa Yy 4 | jand rogulate
nies, and provide for P
market houses; to establish fire companies, and o x the pre
i inguis f fire; to appoint fire warde
vention and exlinguishment o e e Ty peseon
ibe their duties, and property guards; to comp y O
D aid in the extinguishment of fire, and by ordi-
O BT B o such othe rsgas may be necessary on such
nance to prescribe such other pOV\l/e . PR
ions; i X te a police and nightw ;
occasions; to establish and regula and nightwateh; to
i 1ti d forfeitures; to provide for the
o B D rorain f sidewalks, crosswalks, and gutters;
tion, cleaning, and repairing o 511 eV\k_ ) lks, and gutter
‘ i ' or otherwise improving,
also for the grading, paving, or planking, pwise Improving,
iri i f streets, alleys, and walks, by o
D e o f the lot or lots facing such improve-
expense of the owner or owners of the o o g laie the
nments; to erect and keep in repair pubii ges; 4 alate the
¢ 8 her combustible materials, an
storage of gunpowder and other cc 5,8nd the use
‘ ' t in shops, stables, and o places;
of candles, lamps, and other ligh . bles, o or places;
g at large of animals, an '
to regulate or prevent the running a _ and the dis-
'ms in € ; to appropriate money y
charge of firearms in said town; to 1 onoy for any ren
renditures, and to provide for the pay 0d
‘ gqt)gg(l'l]iflfr}és of the town; to appoint a todwn a(titoin?rgiri%eplr&sgtzi
i » wards and chang
his duties; to change and make new wards ge the number
i inter he town may require; to provl
of councilmen as the interests of t ‘ provide
' i d unwholesome and offensiv
for the removal of standing water and urn Y tHeusivy
‘ 0 carry i ¢ ons of this charter, and to
substances; to carry into etfect the provisi t arter, anc &
rovement of said town; and to p
'e the health, peace, and improvemen ‘ n; an
f??(}ll;l?or ihe violafion of town ordinance by fine or imprisonment,
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but no fine shall exceed one hundred dollars, no. imprisonment,
more than sixty days, and shall have pewer to prevent the intro-
duction and spread .of diseases in the town; to prevent and restrain
any riot, noise, or disturbance, or disorderly "assemblage in any
street, house, or other place in the town.

- Section 17. Every ordinance and regulation to be effective
shall be passed by a vote of the majority of all the members elected
to the board of councilmen, and the vote shall be by yeas and nays,
and the name of every member voting for or against every ordi-
nance and regulation shall be entered on the journal; and the style
of the town ordinance shall be as follows: “‘The people of the town
of Sherwood do ordain as follows.” '

Section 18. All demands and accounts against the town shall
be ‘audited by the common council and paid by the. treasurer on
the warrant of the president of the council, attested by the clerk.

Section 19. A majority of all the councilmen elected shall con-
stitute a quorum to do business, but a less number may meet and
adjourn from time to time. : : :

Section 20. Every ordinance which shall have passed the
council shall, before it becomes a law, be presented to the president;
if he approves he shall sign it “ Approved,” giving the date thereof;
but if not he shall veto the ordinance, stating his reasons to the
council therefor. If, after such veto, two thirds of the members of
the council present shall agree to pass the ordinance it shall become
a law without the approval of the president.

Section 21. The town council shall make all necessary ruleg
and regulations for conducting elections, except as hereinafter pro-
vided for; provided, no person shall be allowed to vote at any mu-
nicipal election who is not a legal voter in this- state, or who has
not resided within the corporate limits thirty days next preceding
said election, or who has refused to pay any town fine or tax legally
assessed against him; or who does not own $100 worth of taxable
property in said town. '

Section 22. The town council shall have power 1o remove,
repress, or prevent anything which would be detrimental to the
health or morals of the town, and to prevent or restrain obscene
language, cursing, swearing, drunkenness, or disorderly conduct
within the corporate limits; to erect, establish, and keep.in repair a
town jail; to provide for the restraint and employment of vagrants,
and to provide for working any person sentenced to imprisonment:
upon the streets of the town during the term of their imprisonment.

Section 23. The town council shall have power and is author:

ized, whenever it deems it expedient, to lay out and open streets and
alleys, and to establish the grade of the same. -
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. Gecti . A special election for the officers provided for in this
act ;ﬁztilloﬁe%eld in I‘L)he town of Sherwood on the tbl,rd qude{%’ 11}
March, 1893, between the bours of 2 o’clock and 6 o’clock flg M. o
said déy, by the qualified electors of said town, and the off: lce:s 80

lected shall hold until the next regular election, and upti glrl
:uccessors are elected and qualified. The judges for said SI&e(il}iL
election shall be J. C. Smock, C. G. Reisner, and John Iler, 351{1 he
clerks of said special election shall be H. H. Eyman and J. E. doungl,'
and in case either of said persons cannot or will not act as Jnge-t
clerk, the remaining judges or judge shall choose from sai c1_y1
suitable persons to fill the vacancies caused thereby. Tlle said specia
election shall be so held by said judges and clerks at sg)flinetcon%
venient place in said town, and thqy shall issue a certifica ﬁ?e1 o
election to the persons elected on said day to the varlgusfo ﬂges
rovided, and upon filing such certificates with the oat : of o ge
fhereon or affirmation with the person who shall then edcoun g
clerk of Washington county, said persons so elected shall beh e%med
and considered the duly elected officers of said town, and 1& e O'Itth
of any officer that may be necesaa:g shls)tll he filed hereafter wi
ncil and approved thereby.
the§§§fi‘?1§ r12§f)u Inasrfnuchpgs it is necessary for the further pro-

_tection of property other than can be afforded by the general laws

of this state, this act shall take effect from and after its approval»

NOT. _
by %‘_li?e%logne rthe office of the secretary of state, ngruary 10, 1893.

AN ACT . [= B 87]
To'Incdrp;)ra;te the Town of Lakeview, Lake County, Oregon. ‘
Be 'it.eﬁacted by the Legislative Assembly of.the State of Oregon:
o o ARTICLE L

‘ Indorporation and Boundary.
ot A i i f Lakeview
tion 1. That the inhabitants of the town of Lalk f
Witgiel(l.’ E%I; limits hereinafter set forth, shall be and they are hereby

i iti i ; d in law, and
tituted a body politic and corporate in fact an ,
gzlglsalred e1:;0 be a n);upnicipal corporation by the name and style of

. «The town of Lakeview,” and by such name shall have perpetual

i d be sued

-0esi hall contract and be contracted with, sue an sued,
?;]nc;fé::iog,h?i be impleaded, defend and be defended in all COU‘I(':S of
juéticé, and in all actions, suits, and proceedings whatsoever; may




